December 3rd, 1932.

Dear Sir,-

The request of George Blaise
King, of Manitoulin Island Unceded Reserve, for
a loan under the Soldier Settlement Aot camnot
be granted as the time for making such loans ex-
pired some years ago.

The Department will mot approve
of a loan from Band funds either as this applicant
is not worthy of this consideration as he not
shown by his aotions that he would make a suscess
of any undertaking.
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Deputy Superintendent General
of Indian Affairs.

R. J. Lewis, Esq.
Indian Agent,
Mani towaning,
Ontario.
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